
From: Darin Kemp
To: IDEM LAReports
Subject: IN LA 00533 Land Application Report for May 2024
Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:28:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

IN LA 00533 Sludge Report May 2024.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

I am attaching my Sludge Report for May 2024.
 
R,
 

Darin S. Kemp
 

Water Filtration Foreman

 
Office Phone: 812.482.5252
Cell: 812.639.6181   Fax: 812.482.9827
 

Email:  wfiltration@jasperindiana.gov 
 
 

JASPER WATER PLANT  •  825 E. 2ND AVENUE
P.O. BOX 750  •  JASPER, IN 47547–0750

 
Confidentiality Notice: the information contained in this email and any attachments may be
legally privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the e-
mail and any attachments immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any
attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person.
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Month: 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
Solid Waste Permits Section - Office of Land Quality 

Land Application Monthly Report - Biosolids and Industrial Waste Products 
>>Complete and submit this form to IDEM each report month<< 

May Year: - 2024 
Permittee Jasper W. T. P. IN L.A. Permit No. IN LA: 533 

Methods of Disposal Utilized: 

Indicate by an "X" which disposal methods were utilized this month and provide volumes for each method. 

NOTE: Only include amounts for those materials which you are PERMITTED to land apply. 

BIOSOLIDS: Dry Tons 

No biosolids were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month NA 

Biosolids were land applied this month 
Dewatered biosolids were used at the treatment works grounds this month -

I Biosolids were landfilled this month -- -
Biosolids were disposed by the method listed below this month -~ 

Method: 

Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transported out of Indiana? 

• 

1 
_J 

-~ 

[_T 

INDUSTRIAL WASTE PRODUCTS: Dry Tons 

X No industrial waste products were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month NA 

It Industrial waste products were land applied this month 

Industrial waste products were landfilled this month 

Industrial waste products were disposed by the method listed below this month l 

Method: -

Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transported out of Indiana? I .. L 

I hei re ,y c~rtify that to the best of my knowledge and understanding this report is complete and accurate. 

/~ ;(..I' · /J Darin S. Kemp 

Signature 
, 

Printed Name 

Supervisor (I) Lcws uo~ '-I 
Title Date 

I 
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